

Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

21st February 2024

Minutes of the Community Project Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 7th February 2024 at 10:30am at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK137DX.

Minutes

<i>FF 1</i> 00	Minutes	A - 1:
55/23	Welcome and Introduction to meeting.	Actions
	Clerk apologies for the Zoom conference equipment currently not working.	
FC/OO	Descent	
56/23	Present:	
	Cllr Paul Baxter	
	Cllr Sandra Kennedy	
	Cllr Linda Morgan – Chair	
	Cllr Carol Northwood	
	Cllr Derek Northwood	
	Cllr Ann Ronaldson	
	Cllr Kevin Smith	
	Cllr Peter Kirkham	
	Cllr Judy Kite	
	Clerk – Donna Moore	
	Clir John Warren – Not present	
	on community in process.	
57/23	Apologies for Absence:	
	Cllr Abid Anwar – 6 votes for and 3 abstained.	
	Resolved	
58/23	Declarations of Interest:	
	Under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations	
	2012, made under s30 (3) of the Localism Act, members must declare any	
	disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any of the items under	
	consideration at this meeting, and any additional interests not previously	
	declared. – None.	
F0/00		
59/23	Public forum for members of the public to speak:	
	Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall	
	not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the Chair of the meeting. Each	
	member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance	
	with standing order 3(g) None.	
60/23	Chair's Remarks: - None	
61/23	Minutes:	
U 1/23	To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on: Wednesday 22 nd	
	November 2023 9 votes to accept apologies.	
	Resolved	
62/22		VE
62/23	Skips Projects:	KF
	Committee to discuss and agree skip locations.	
	Committee agreed to hold the first skip project on Kingsfold on	
	Wednesday 20 th March with a total of 4 skips – Agreed 6 votes for and 3	
	•	
	abstained.	

Signature:	Date:	Page 1 of 2
- 3		- 0 -



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

	Committee agreed to hold rest of the Skips in May and June 2024. – Agreed 9 votes for.	
	Agreed	
62/22		
63/23	Coach Trip for 2024-2025: Committee to review coach trip suggestions and discuss where we would like to visit this year.	KF
	Committee agreed for spring coach trip in May to go to Stratford Upon Avon and 2 coaches – 8 votes for 1 abstained (to cancel 1 coach if not popular).	K
	Committee discuss for summer trip – Cotswold wildlife park and gardens / Black Country Museum / Southend on sea / Leigh on Sea – Office to get prices.	
	Committee discuss adults only trips to Black Country Museum – Office to get price.	
	Committee discuss for Christmas trip – Brimingham Christmas Market / Whaddson Manor / Mead Open Farm (to see Father Christmas) / London Trip. – Office to get prices.	
	Agreed 9 votes for. Agreed	
64/23	Coach trip brief: Committee to review and discuss coach trip brief. Committee agreed to not use same company for the year, but to get individual costings per trip. Agreed 9 votes for.	KF
	Agreed	
65/23	Easter Half Term: Committee to discuss arranging some Easter activities. Committee did not wish to hold any large events for Easter but delegated to Community Hub Committee to discuss at their future meeting for smaller events Agreed 9 votes	ST
	Agreed	
66/23	Newsletter schedule 2024-2025: Committee to discuss and agree newsletter schedule. Committee agreed to newsletter schedule, Committee wish to add to the schedule.	KF/TC
	Hotline numbers / diary dates / poem or story competition. Committee wish for the next meeting to see some samples of paper quality for the future prints, and for the next Newsletter to be designed in house by a member of staff Agreed 9 votes for.	
	Agreed	
67/23	D Day Celebrations 6 th June 2024: Committee to discuss if they wish to hold an event for the 80 th Anniversary of D Day.	
	Committee discuss and majority voted against holding an event for D Day- 5 votes against and 4 votes for.	
	Against	

Meeting closed 12:30pm

Signature:.... Date:..... Page 2 of 2

SPC Skip Amnesty Update 2024

Skip Amnesty Update Kingsfold, Bradville					
Date of first Skip:	Wednesday 20 th March 2024				
Location:	Layby adjacent to 2-12 Kingsfold and Layby opposite 24 Kingsfold, Bradville.				
Times:	Between 8am and 4pm (unless full sooner)				
No. of Skips	4 in total. 1 at each location, plus 1 replacement when full.				
SPC Attendees:	 Parish Ranger Supervisor Parish Ranger Enforcement Officer 				
Attending Organisations:	 Ward Councillor Naseem Khan, Ward Councillor Chantelle DeVilliers (diaries permitting). Asset Team (Repairs Drop-in) From Milton Keynes City Council. Crate Team (Large item removal) MKCC. Homerun Carrier Driver (Scrap Metal). 				
Skip Permits:	Organised by Smith Recycling as part of their skip charges.				
Payment:	Paid by RFO 22.2.24.				
Letter to Residents:	Letter planned to be delivered to Kingsfold households 1 week before skip date.				
A Frames	A Frames to be placed at each skip location with signs on showing items not allowed.				

Great Linf	ord Parish	Council Cler	k's response t	to Citizen	Advice	Support a	uerv
------------	------------	--------------	----------------	------------	--------	-----------	------

Question to Great Linford Parish Council:

• Is offer Stantonbury Estate only or Parish-wide and if different what would costs be?

Response: Parish wide. No extra costs stated.

Summer Coach Trip Suggestions 2024 Thursday 1st August 2024

Destination Options 1-4	Timings (Approx)	Destination Cost*	Coach Cost Options A-B	
1. Cotswold Wildlife Park & Gardens Bradwell Grove Burford OX18 4JP *Ticketed destination	 Leave the Parish Office at 9.30am Arrival at destination at 11.10am Leave destination at 3pm Arrive back at Parish Office at 4.40pm 	 Group booking information: Discount for 20 or more paying persons. Groups must contain at least 20 paying persons. Groups must be booked in advance. Children under 3 years cannot be included when calculating group numbers. One person must pay for the group on the day. Group discount applied below: Adults £13.00. Children (3-16 yrs) £9.00. Seniors (over 65's) £9.00. 	Option A • £595 per coach. • 2 coaches. • No parking fees. Total £1190	Option B • £750 per coach. • 2 coaches. • No parking fees. Total £1,500
2. Black Country Museum Discovery Way Dudley DY1 4AL *Ticketed destination	 Leave the Parish Office at 9.30am Arrival at destination at 11.30am Leave destination at 3pm Arrive back at Parish Office at 5pm 	 Group booking information: Discount for 15 or more. Group bookings must be booked in advance. Can pay after event via invoice or by cash/cheque on the day. Group discount applied below: Adult (19+) - £19.25. Senior concession (65+) - £18.25. Student concession - £16.50. Young person (3-18 years) - £11 	 Option A £695 per coach. 2 coaches requested. No parking fees. Total £1390	Option B • £780 per coach. • 2 coaches. • No parking fees. Total £1,560

Summer Coach Trip Suggestions 2024 Thursday 1st August 2024

Destination Options 1-4 Cont'd.	Timings (Approx)	Destination Cost*	Coach Cost Options A-B	
3. Southend on Sea Adventure Island Western Esplanade SS1 1EE *Non ticketed	 Leave the Parish Office at 7.30am. Arrive at destination at 9.45am Leave destination at 4pm Arrive back at Parish Office at 6.15pm 	N/A	Option A • £750 per coach. • 4 coaches. • Coach parking fee £120. Total £3,120	Option B • £860 per coach • 4 coaches. • No parking fees. Total £3,440
destination.				
4. Leigh on Sea Bell Wharf Beach SS9 2EN *Non ticketed destination.	 Leave the Parish Office at 7.30am. Arrive at destination at 9.35am. Leave destination at 4pm Arrive back at Parish Office at 6.05pm 	N/A	Option A • £750 per coach. • 4 coaches. • Coach parking fees £120. Total £3,120	Option B • £860 per coach. • 4 coaches. • No parking fees. Total £3,440

^{*}Council to note VAT is charged on all ticketed destinations and reminded to take into account when considering cost to residents/non-residents.